

# **Ozark Area Service Committee**

## **Meeting 3-15-20**

### **Roll Call:**

**Chair: Doug B – not present**

**Treasurer: Angela G – present**

**Secretary: Shelie V – present**

**RCM: Shelly W – present**

**RCM Alt: Laura T – not present**

**AASC Chair: Melissa W – not present**

**H&I Chair: Ivy B – present**

**PR Chair: Montell J – present**

**4 GSRs Present – no quorum**

### **Treasurer Report:**

**OASC Treasure Report 03/15/20**

**OASC Account**

**Beginning Balance        \$5,473.29**

**Against All Odds (2/16/20) donation    \$30.00**

**But Do it (2/16/20) donation    \$20.00**

**Straight Line (2/16/20) donation    \$50.00**

**Survivors (02/16/20) donation        \$11.00**

**Stray Katz (2/16/20) donation Hosting \$20.00**

**Traditional Recovery (2/16/20) donation \$10.00**  
**Knights of Recovery (3/16/20) donation \$20.00**  
**Spiritual Principals (2/16/20)donation \$60.00**  
**Living Clean (02/16/20) donation \$25.00**  
**AASC Donation \$233.96**  
**OASC Meeting Expense(02/16/20) Cash payment from donations -\$15.00**  
**Metro Coupon Ck#1003-\$15.00**  
**Capital Plaza Hotel Stay Regionals -\$237.16**  
**Freedom Voice ACH -\$42.43**  
**Proprint Flyers -\$37.16**  
**Total Deposits \$464.96**  
**Total Expenses -\$346.75**  
**Ending Balance \$5,606.50**

**AASC Account 3168.96**  
**Cutting loose CK#1001 -\$841.70**  
**Reimbursement of Parr Hill Park to Melissa W Ck # 1002 - \$40.00**  
**OASC Donation -\$233.96**  
**Total Expenses -\$1,115.66**  
**Total Deposits \$1,065.00**  
**Ending Balance \$3,118.30**

**In loving service, Angela G serving as your treasure.**

**Chair:** no report – sent Guidelines Draft (see attached)

**RCM:**

CAR Workshops 4/4/20 2p-5p and 4/5/20 2p-5p at We Do Recover. GSRs are encouraged to choose a date to attend that is convenient for them. GSRs can then get with their groups and gather votes to get to our RCM by 4/17/20 so she can get the votes to Region. If a GSR cant attend either of these dates and desire to go through it please contact RCM by text at 417-437-1680 or by email at [realdeallady@gmail.com](mailto:realdeallady@gmail.com)

**RCM Alt:** no report

**Secretary:** Thanks to everyone who emailed me your reports. Im attaching the Guidelines draft submitted by our chair. Please go over these with your groups and bring your vote to next area. ILS – Shelie V

**Website Coordinator:**

Hello Area, I am an addict named Matt, and I am currently serving as your website coordinator. All the information on our site is up to date with all the information I've been given. Please remember to send me any flyers for your events so that I can post a high quality image quickly to the site. Also, the latest issue of the Ozark Area's Newsletter is now available on the site. I spoke with Ivan, the region website coordinator, towards the end of Feb about help in setting up the new meeting schedule plug in for our site (this will sync our meeting schedules with the websites for region and world, as well as the app). He is working on some instructions to send me and is willing to help get it set up. I don't have a definite date this will be accomplished, however I will work on it as soon as I get the instructions and will keep you all updated as things progress. Thank you all for allowing me to be of service. Matt L. 417 609 1623

## **AASC:**

Good afternoon everyone. Today we met at my house in order to stay on track. We discussed speaker's, coffee cups, the function possibly having a canopy and the opportunity for using a Square to be able to use credit cards as a form of payment. Our next meeting will be at 11:00 I believe at We Do Recover. In loving service Melissa W

**H&I:** see attached

**PR:** no report (did not meet)

## **Group Reports**

### **But Do It:**

Hello Ozark Area, Addict name Brian serving as gsr for But Do It group of NA. We meet every Wed at 6.30pm at 414 Virginia Joplin Mo. We are an open non smoking meeting. Secound Wed of the month is a book study. Last Wed of the month is our B-day celebration. We have three birthdays this month Ali C. 12yrs Eric E. 4yrs. Steve S. 31yrs. We have a \$20.00 donation. Love and Service Brian C

### **From Dope To Hope:**

Hello Ozark area, Addict named sarah. We held 4 meetings at the boys and girls club with each meeting ranging from 10-20 addicts. We are sorry to say that the location did not work out for us. We are currently looking for a new location and we did not meet last week. We have no donation for area at this time. And as of now our group is not open until we figure out a new location. In loving Service, Sarah P

## **Living Clean:**

My name is Kasia and I'm an addict. I represent Living Clean from Pittsburg. We meet Mon. Wed. Fri and Sat. At 6:30 pm and Saturday mornings as 9:30 am. All meetings are non smoking. Wednesday and Saturday mornings are book studies. Birthday night is the last Friday of the month. This month we have Paige H with 14 years and Kasia H with 2 years. Our speaker this month is TBA. We would like to thank everyone for your continued support with our first annual Spring Fling. It went very well and we are thankful to all those that we able to be apart of it this year. Thank you for letting me be of service, Kasia H.

## **Survivors**

My name is Brent I am the GSR for survivors we meet on Monday Tuesday and Saturday at noon and then Friday night at 6:30 we have no birthday this month we are about 5 dip 15 people per meeting and we have no donation this month thank you Brent Snider

## **Traditional Recovery**

Hello Ozark family I'm an addict named Rick serving as GSR of traditional recovery El Dorado Springs. Our meeting meets one time a week Sunday 7 p.m. 300 South main first Christian Church, our attendance is up the message is being carried. In loving service Rick T.

**We Do Recover:** Report Attached

## **Against All Odds:**

Hello ozark area my name is Frank I'm GSR for AAO at 3003 north Joplin in Pittsburg Ks. We meet every Sunday 6:30 PM celebrate birthday and speaker meeting last Sunday of the month.ATC and the womans house attends regularly. All meetings where met. Thanks for letting me serve

## **Fifth Tradition:**

Hello Area, Im Don C GSR for Fifth Tradition. Meeting attendance is down to about 10ish or less due to corona virus. And we do not have a donation to area at this time. In Loving Service Don C

## **Business Conducted:**

1. Established CAR Workshop dates
  - 4/4/20 2p-5p
  - 4/5/20 2p-5p
  - At We Do Recover
2. Adhoc for hosting region will meet 4/4/20 5pm at We Do Recover
  - Last meeting only 2 addicts and chair attended.  
Please help with this.
3. Dan is no longer interested in serving as vice chair due to work schedule conflicts
4. Guidelines Draft is attached – please return votes next area

## **Attached:**

- Guidelines Draft
- H&I Report
- We Do Recover Report

**Next OASC**

**4-26-20 at 3pm**

**Hosted by**

**Straightline at We Do Recover**

**AASC – 11am**

**PR – 1pm**

**H&I – 2pm**

## **Open Positions:**

- **Vice Chair – clean time requirements 2 years**